From: Inas Vince Santiago

To: Q"Hair, Mary

Subject: Re: Call in for tonight meeting 5/3 6 pm meeting
Date: Monday, May 3, 2021 6:46:37 PM

Hello OHair,

It says the call cannot be completed. I tried troubleshooting using the "+1" in front, but it still
says, "The call cannot be completed." If I can not, may I submit a written speech I had pan to
give? Perhaps the floor or a volunteer can read it out loud for everyone.

"My name is Inas Santiago and I'm a volunteer with Chispa Nevada. I'm here today to urge you to support Assembly
Bill 349 to reduce smog pollution from vehicles.

1 am worried about how air pollution is affecting our community. We are living with unhealthy air, and I'm
especially worried about the impacts of this on our health, from asthma, allergies, lung cancer, to cardiovascular
disease.

Just recently, Clark County received an "F" from the American Lung Association for our ozone pollution and was
named the 17th most polluted place to live in the country. This is especially bad for older Nevadans, for children
whose lungs are still developing, and for the 54,484 children and 227,585 adults who have asthma in Nevada. The
report also found people of color are THREE TIMES morve likely to breathe the most polluted air than white people.

AB 349 is an important solution that would address the older, most polluting vehicles on our roads by closing the
Classic Car loophole, and that would provide a pathway for low-income communities who are most harmed by
unhealthy air to access cleaner forms of transportation, either by repairing or replacing their vehicle with
assistance from county programs. This latter component is critical to make sure we do not leave low-income
Nevadans without transportation as we make sure cars on our roads can pass smog checks. The funding for these
programs would come from modest increases to smog check fees to catch up with inflation since they haven't been
changed in many years.

This bill has broad support from a range of groups, from public health organizations to businesses to environmental
groups to county air quality and health departments. We hope you'll join thousands of Nevadans who are asking for
cleaner air to breathe by supporting AB 349."

Thank you,
Inas Santiago

On Mon, May 3, 2021 at 6:38 PM O'Hair, Mary <Mary.OHair@asm.state.nv.us> wrote:

If you cannot connect using the numbers | just gave you, call me at 775-684-8591

From: Inas Vince Santiago

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 6:36 PM

To: O'Hair, Mary <Mary.OHair(@asm.state.nv.us>
Subject: Re: Call in for tonight meeting 5/3 6 pm meeting

Hello Ms. OHair,
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It seems that the phone numbers given to me through the wait room and this message are not
working for my phone. Is there a new meet code I may use before AB349 is discussed?

Thank you for you time,

Inas Santiago

On Mon, May 3, 2021 at 6:28 PM O'Hair, Mary <Mary.OHair@asm.state.nv.us> wrote:

This is for calling in only, from your cell or home phone.

This number 669-900-6833

This meeting ID 885 4250 3055

Mary O'Hair

Assembly Ways and Means Committee Manager
(775) 684-8591

Mary.OHair@asm.state.nv.us

401 South Carson Street, Room 3133

Carson City, NV 89701-4747

ATTENTION:

The information contained in this message is a confidential communication from the Nevada Assembly. It is intended to be read only by the
person or entity to whom it is addressed or by the designee of such person or entity. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
you are on notice that distribution of this message in any form is strictly prohibited.
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If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender or the Office of the Chief Clerk of the Assembly by telephone at
(775) 684-8555 and delete or destroy any copy of this message as well as any attachments.

F-3





